New \ork State Bar ASSQC\QT\Q

July 30, 1991

~ Doris L. Sassower

INYSI3A

283 Soundview Avenue
White Plains, NY 10606

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We have been advised of your suspension from the practicé of law by
the Appellate Division, Second Judicial Department.

Under the Bylaws of the New York State Bar Association, those eligible
for active membership are members of the legal profession in good standing,
admitted to practice in the State of New York. The Bylaws further require
that any member shall automatically be removed from membership in the

event of a court order of disbarment or suspension of the member from the
practice of law in New York State.

It is therefore necessary to cancel your membership in the Association
due to your suspension, effective as of this date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions on this
matter.

Sincerely,
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/ John A. Williamson, Jr
Associate Executive Director
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